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South Acomb Date : 29 October 2019
Bywell Our Ref: 19NP0086
Stocksfield Your Ref :

Northumberland Contact: Jay Smith

NE43 7AQ Direct Line : 01434 611552

Dear Mr Butler,

Approval of details reserved by conditions no. 6 (Materials), no. 12
(repointing), 15 (approval of archaeologist), 16 (excavation depths) and
no. 18 (Wastewater treatment plant) of planning permission 17NP0050 -
Creation of visitor accommodation incorporating demolition and re build
of extension to west elevation and internal and external alterations
including works to window and door openings at

Lowtown, Walltown, Greenhead, Northumberland, CA8 7JD

The details and samples submitted in respect of condition 6,12,15,16 and 18 of
17NPO050 are approved, subject to implementation of the scheme in
accordance with the plans and documents listed below.

e Technical plan drawing DS0938B of package treatment plan Delta 1
received 27" September 2019

e Covering letter detailing mortar mix and materials dated 30" August
2019, received 27™ September 2019

e Indicative Landscaping Plan detailing position of package treatment
plant Dwg. No. LT/08/ILP/04 received 27™ September 2019

e Waste water brochure received 27" September 2019

e Archaeological Watching Brief - Lowtown, Greenhead, October 2019,
AP 19/17 Stage: Final received 10 ™ October 2019.

Yours faithfully,

National Park Officer

e-mail: planning@nnpa.org.uk
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